Alexandria

‘The Alexandria War Memorial in front of Alexandria
Union Station was dedicated on November 11,1940,
before a crowd of 3,000 people. A nearby flag pole
was also dedicated in the ceremony. Numerous
dignitaries attended, including the City's mayor,
William T. Wilkins, and representatives of the Armed
Forces; Christian clergy and a Jewish rabbi offered
prayers; and the high school band played music for
the occasion. The memorial tablet notes the Russell
Mitchell Post No. 609 Veterans of Foreign Wars
(VFW), Mrs. Florence Angelo Cannady, and the
citizens of Alexandria as sponsors. Mis. Cannady,
widow of a former executive of the Richmond,
Fredericksburg & Potomac Railroad (RF&P),
provided substantial financial support and likely was
instrumental in its construction on what was at the
time railroad property. Post 609, the other major
financial sponsor and the organizer of the effort to
commemorate all of Alexandria’s war dead, had tried
to maise funds from the public to support the
memorial. When the effort fell short, the City
provided $500 for the memorial.

David E. Bayliss, Jr., designed the memorial. The
overall design was symbolic and contained
references to historic events and people. The five
steps leading to the simple granite shaft represented
the five major wars America had participated in up to
that time - the Revolutionary War to World War 1.
‘The seven disks on top of the shaft represented great
Americans like George Washington and Patrick
Henty as well as American values like freedom and
equality. According to the designer, the cross on top
was meant as a symbol of “hope...and respect for the
sublime.”
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